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TO: Mayor William Samaras and Members of the City Council
FROM: Eileen Donoghue, City Manager 2/@
DATE: November 16, 2018
RE: C. Elliott - Req. City Mgr. appoint a public safety personnel/security professional
to the School Building Committee to ensure safety issues are addressed at high
school.

In response to Councilor Elliott’s motion, | am appointing Sgt. David Peaslee, who is in charge
of the Lowell School District’s School Resource Officer program, and member of the Lowell
Police Department, as a member of the School Building Committee. Sgt. Peaslee will be able to
provide valuable insight into the safety and security at Lowell High School now and looking into
the future.

In addition to Sgt. Peaslee, | am also appointing Jeffrey Wilson and Benjamin Opara to the
School Building Committee. Mr. Wilson has been a member of the Disability Commission in
the City for many years and will be able to give the School Building Committee a voice for the
disability community. Mr. Opara is an active voice in our community and will be able to provide
valuable perspective to the committee.

Please do not hesitate to reach out with any further questions.
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